Career Summary

Currently a Registered Nurse with 18 + years of experience with majority in women's health specialty. As a staff nurse and charge nurse. My nursing career is built on the foundation of patient-centered care, patient safety, and team building. My passion for nursing and humanity has been the forefront of my focus throughout my nursing career. I am a team-player who demonstrates strong work ethics, integrity, effective communication and emotional intelligence.

Education

Post Master Certification in Family Nurse Practitioner 2024

Walden Southeastern University, Minneapolis, MN

Master's degree in Nursing Education 2022

Walden Southeastern University, Minneapolis, MN

Bachelor of Science in Nursing 2016

Nova Southwestern University, Fort Myers, FL

Associates Degree in Nursing 2006

Florida Southwestern State College, Fort Myers, FL

Professional Experience

2018-present Charge Nurse/ High risk antepartum / postpartum Nurse Tampa, FL. Tampa General Hospital

- * Provided indirect and direct patient care for high-risk antepartum mothers, high-risk postpartum mothers, and newborns.
- * Utilize evidence-based care.
- * Collaborate with medical professionals to develop appropriate plan of care.
- * Demonstrate effective communication with patients, family, and staff.

2017-2018Registered NurseFort Myers, FLHealth Park Medical Center – Women's Care Unit

- * Functioned as a staff Nurse and charge nurse.
- * Responsible for coordination of staffing and patient care in a 40 bed inpatient mom & baby, gynecological and antepartum unit.

| 2014-2017 | Lead Discharge Nurse Gulf Coast Medical Center | Fort Myers, FL |
|--|---|--|
| | Responsible for leading staff in providing safe, effed discharges throughout a 356 bed hospital. Responsible for assignments, and resolving issues or conflicts within and o | staffing, making |
| 2015-2017 | Administrative House Supervisor (Part-time) Gulf Coast Medical Center Responsible for coordinating and managing bed fle bed hospital. Responsible for attending and assistin emergencies. Communicate and work directly with providers, and charge nurses to streamline care and to all inpatient units. Provide service necessary and difficult situations. | ng in all codes and n physicians, mid-level d safely assign patients |
| 2006-2014 | Registered NurseFort Myers, FLGulf Coast Medical Center – Women's Care UnitFunctioned as a staff Nurse and charge nurse. Responsible for coordination of staffing and patient care in a 24 bed inpatient mom & baby, gynecological and antepartum unit. | |
| 2008-2010 | Registered Nurse Gulf Coast Medical Center – Med/Surg Float (I Cared for medical and surgical patients with a vari procedures. | · |
| FNP Gradua | te Clinical Experience: | |
| Wiregrass Dir | ect Primary Care: Michael Ipock, ARNP, MSN, ARNP | 160 hours |
| * | Assessment, diagnosis, and treatment of acute and o | chronic conditions |
| Sunshine Family Medical Center: Roxene Rile, PHD, DNP160 hours | | |
| * | Assessment, diagnosis, and treatment of newborns | |
| Tampa Family Health Center: Brenda Marshall-Accardi, APRN125 hours | | |
| * | Women's health needs, annual exams, pap smears, contra- new OB, return OB and postpartum management. | ception, menopause, |
| Sunshine Fam | ily Medical Center: Roxene Rile, PHD, DNP | 160 hours |
| * | Assessment, diagnosis, and treatment of acute and o | chronic conditions |

Licenses and Certifications

Family Nurse Practitioner (FNP-C), American Association of Nurse Practitioner

Registered Nurse (Florida), Florida Board of Nursing RN 9228260

Basic Life Support Certification American Heart Association – 2006 to present

NRP certification 2006 to present

Awards and Recognition

- * Numerous spirit awards
- * Key contributor award
- * Employee of the Month (Women's Care Unit)
- * Numerous daisy awards 2017- present